PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Joseph Sebrosky

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 12:22 PM
To: 'mray@tva.gov'

Subject: meeting announcement
Attachments: 1-31-08 meeting announcement.pdf

This time | tried to send the actual announcement.

Joe



Hearing Ildentifier: Bellefonte_ COL_Public_EX
Email Number: 110

Mail Envelope Properties (C4A4C9A16294FB4CBA5A36312D0SFFAC034CBD2AF8)

Subject: meeting announcement
Sent Date: 1/22/2008 12:22:18 PM
Received Date: 1/22/2008 12:22:18 PM
From: Joseph Sebrosky

Created By: Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov
Recipients:

pmray@tva.gov" <pmray@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 59 1/22/2008 12:22:18 PM
1-31-08 meeting announcement.pdf 117337

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



January 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Eileen M. McKenna, Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY™:

CONTACT:

AP1000 Projects Branch 2
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

William C. Gleaves, Senior Project Manager /IRA/
AP1000 Projects Branch 2

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE AND TVA REGARDING
AP1000 DESIGN CERTIFICATION AND BELLEFONTE COMBINED
LICENSE REVIEW SCHEDULES

January 31, 2008
1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time (EST)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North, Auditorium
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

The staff will discuss scheduling issues regarding the AP1000 Design
Certification Amendment review schedule, and the TVA Bellefonte Combined
License review schedule. Specific topics are identified on the enclosed
agenda.

This is a Category 1 public meeting. The public is invited to observe the
meeting and will have the opportunity to communicate with the U. S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission after the business portion of the meeting,
but before the meeting is adjourned. Interested members of the public
can participate in this meeting via a toll free audio teleconference. To
connect to the conference call 1-800-369-1663 and connect to conference
bridge 65960. (This line opens promptly at 1:00 PM EST)

Billy Gleaves, NRO
(301) 415-5848
bcg@nrc.gov

* Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,”
(67 FR 36920), May 28, 2002.



E. McKenna -2-

PARTICIPANTS: NRC participants include staff from the Office of New Reactors (NRO).
NRC/NRO Westinghouse TVA
E. McKenna, NRO A. Sterdis P. Ray

M. Miernicki, NRO
W. Gleaves, NRO
J. Sebrosky, NRO
D. Weaver, NRO
S. Coffin, NRO

Docket Nos. 52-006, 52-014 and 52-015
Project No. 0740

Enclosure:
Agenda

cc w/encl: See next page
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Public Meeting on Westinghouse AP1000 DC Amendment Revision 16
and TVA Bellefonte Combined License Schedules

PURPOSE:

January 31, 2008,
1:00 p.m. -4:00 p.m. EST
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss scheduling issues regarding the AP1000 DC review and the TVA Bellefonte COL
Review.

EXPECTED OUTCOMES:

- Achieve a common understanding of scheduled Milestones.

- Achieve a common understanding of scheduling challenges.

- Achieve a common understanding of assumptions underlying the schedule.

- Provide scheduler input with respect to specific DC and RCOL issues

AGENDA
Item | Time* Description Participants
l. 1:00 p.m. to 1:05 p.m. Introductions and agenda review NRC
Il. 1:05 p.m. to 1:30 p.m. Description of Amendment/COL scheduling | NRC
processes and phases
1. 1:30 p.m. to 1:50 p.m. AP1000 Amendment schedule NRC
V. 1:50 p.m. to 2:20 p.m. Discussion of schedule for resolution of Westinghouse
AP1000 recirculation screen issues
(AP1000 Amendment Acceptance Letter
dated January 18, 2008
(ADAMS Accession No. ML073600743)
V 2:20 p.m. to 2:40 p.m. TVA RCOL schedule NRC
Vi 2:40 p.m. to 3:10 p.m. Discussion of schedule for resolution of TVA
hydrology issue (Bellefonte COL
Acceptance Letter dated January 18, 2008
(ADAMS Accession No. ML080140230)
VI 3:10 p.m. to 3:40 p.m. Discussion of schedule for resolution of TVA
seismology issue (Bellefonte COL
Acceptance Letter dated January 18, 2008
(ADAMS Accession No. ML080140230)
Vi 3:40 p.m. t0 4:00 p.m. Public Comment Period All
VIl 4:00 p.m. Adjourn

*All times Eastern Standard Time
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CC:

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

W. Craig Conklin, Director

Chemical and Nuclear Preparedness &
Protection Division (CNPPD)

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

Mr. Marvin Fertel
Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 | Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Ronald Kinney
South Carolina DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Vanessa E. Quinn, Acting Director
Technological Hazards Division

National Preparedness Directorate
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20472

(Revised 1/3/08)
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Email

APAGLIA@Scana.com (Al Paglia)
APH@NEIl.org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
bennettS2@bv.com (Steve A. Bennett)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
cristina.lonescu@pgnmail.com (Christina lonescu)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
frankg@hursttech.com (Frank Quinn)
garry.miller@pgnmail.com (Garry D. Miller)
GovePA@BV.com (Patrick Gove)
greshaja@westinghouse.com (James Gresham)
gwceurtis2@tva.gov (G. W. Curtis)
gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
JJNesrsta@cpsenergy.com (James J. Nesrsta)
john.o'neil@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neil)
Joseph.savage@ge.com (Joseph Savage)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
MaddenG@BV.com (George Madden)
Margaret.Bennet@dom.com (Margaret Bennet)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mgiles@entergy.com (M. Giles)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
paul.gaukler@pillsburylaw.com (Paul Gaukler)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
phinnen@entergy.com (Paul Hinnenkamp)
pmray@tva.gov (Phil Ray)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)
rgrumbir@charter.net (Richard Grumbir)
RJB@NEl.org (Russell Bell)
RKTemple@cpsenergy.com (R.K. Temple)
roberta.swain@ge.com (Roberta Swain)
ronald.hagen@eia.doe.gov (Ronald Hagen)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
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SauerB@BV.com (Robert C. Sauer)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov (Tom Miller)

VictorB@bv.com (Bill Victor)
waraksre@westinghouse.com (Rosemarie E. Waraks)
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CC:

Mr. Glenn H. Archinoff
AECL Technologies

481 North Frederick Avenue
Suite 405

Gaithersburg, MD 20877

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

Mr. Barton Z. Cowan, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
600 Grant Street, 44th Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Mr. Marvin Fertel
Senior Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 | Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Ray Ganthner

AREVA, Framatome ANP, Inc.
3315 Old Forest Road

P.O. Box 10935

Lynchburg, VA 24506-0935

(Revised 1/3/08)

Mr. Jay M. Gutierrez

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1111 Keystone State Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Ms. Sophie Gutner
P.O. Box 4646
Glen Allen, VA 23058

Mr. Ronald Kinney
South Carolina DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Ms. Marilyn Kray

President

NuStart Energy Development, LLC
200 Exelon Way, KSA3-N

Kennett Square, PA 19348

Dr. Regis A. Matzie
Senior Vice President and

Chief Technology Officer
Westinghouse Electric Company
20 International Drive
Windsor, CT 06095

Vanessa E. Quinn, Acting Director
Technological Hazards Division

National Preparedness Directorate
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20472
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Mr. Ed Wallace

General Manager - Projects
PBMR Pty LTD

P. O. Box 9396

Centurion 0046

Republic of South Africa

Mr. Gary Wright, Director

Division of Nuclear Facility Safety
lllinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, IL 62704
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chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
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david.hinds@ge.com (David Hinds)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
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ian.c.rickard@us.westinghouse.com (lan C. Richard)
james.beard@gene.ge.com (James Beard)
jeurtiss@winston.com (Jim Curtiss)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
jim@ncwarn.org (Jim Warren)
JJNesrsta@cpsenergy.com (James J. Nesrsta)
john.o'neil@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neil)
Joseph.savage@ge.com (Joseph Savage)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
junichi_uchiyama@mnes-us.com (Junichi Uchiyama)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
lindg1da@westinghouse.com (Don Lindgren)
Margaret.Bennet@dom.com (Margaret Bennet)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
maurerbf@westinghouse.com (Brad Mauer)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
mwetterhahn@winston.com (M. Wetterhahn)
nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
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patricialL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
paul.gaukler@pillsburylaw.com (Paul Gaukler)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)
rgrumbir@charter.net (Richard Grumbir)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
RKTemple@cpsenergy.com (R.K. Temple)
robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com (Robert H. Kitchen)
roberta.swain@ge.com (Roberta Swain)
ronald.hagen@eia.doe.gov (Ronald Hagen)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
sterdia@westinghouse.com (Andrea Sterdis)
steven.hucik@ge.com (Steven Hucik)
Tansel.Selekler@nuclear.energy.gov (Tansel Selekler)
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
tomccall@southernco.com (Tom McCallum)
trsmith@winston.com (Tyson Smith)
VictorB@bv.com (Bill Victor)
vijukrp@westinghouse.com (Ronald P. Vijuk)
waraksre@westinghouse.com (Rosemarie E. Waraks)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
whorin@winston.com (W. Horin)
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